## Minutes of Meeting of the Parish Council Held on Tuesday 12<sup>th</sup> July 2022 at 7.30pm held at the Village Hall

A ....

Present

Cllr Andy Notman – Chairman Cllr Shirley Firth Cllr Rachael Griffin Cllr Ben Poulton

**DCIIr Charlotte Lowe** 

Sarah Mizuro (Clerk)

No members of the public present.

		ACTION
17	<b>Apologies and reasons for Absence</b> , Cllr Tony Reynolds, Cllr Martin Jones, Cllr Andrew Pendered.	None
18	Members declaration of Interest for items on the Agenda None	None
19	Public Forum – DCllr Lowe stated that the Parish Forum would be held next week.	None
20	Minutes – Minutes of the last meeting were agreed as a true record.	None
21	Finance – Financial Statements were agreed. Payments to be made – Agreed Clerk Salary £181.44 J.J. Garden Maintenance £374.00 Village Hall Hire (April, May,June) £150.00 Payments agreed – Proposed by Cllr Notman and seconded Cllr Firth	All
22	Planning	
	22/01393/HHFUL Jesolo Church Street - Increase in ridge height of existing bungalow with amended roof and fenestration	
	No issues were raised as not in conservation area. Cllr Griffin commented that while the size of the property would be increased it would be no larger than the neighbouring house. Agreed a return of no observations Cllr Notman proposed Cllr Poulton seconded.	
	22/01225/HHFUL 6 Fullards Close - Demolition of existing conservatory and erection of single storey extension. Conversion of existing garage into additional bedroom accommodation. Replacement of existing external windows and doors.	
	Cllr Notman commented that the footprint would remain the same as demolition of existing structure. Agreed approval as no change to the street scene. Cllr Notman proposed Cllr Poulton seconded.	
23	<b>Standing Orders and Financial Regulations –</b> To be carried forward and reviewed at the next meeting.	
24	Health & Safety / Public Right of Way – Cllr Notman has been informed that people have been seen walking dogs on Church Street without leads. This will be included in the next newsletter. Cllr Griffin commented on the poor condition of the footpath outside St. John's House. Cllr Notman to inform Highways.	

25	<ul> <li>Maintenance – Cllr Poulton informed the meeting of a dead Ash tree at the corner Of Butt Lane. Cllr Notman to inform Highways.</li> <li>Cllr Poulton also informed the meeting of an issue with trees on the corner outside The Swallows. Advised that 3 trees needed to be removed and said all leaves could be sent to London Zoo to feed the animals. Cllr Notman said that these were not Parish Council trees as land was owned by Highways. Cllr Poulton commented that there should be a TPO on the Elm tree, Cllr Firth believed that this was already in place. Cllr Poulton to check this.</li> </ul>	
26	<b>Village Hall</b> – Cllr Notman advised that he is no longer on the Village Hall Committee, but was able to inform the meeting that feast week raised approximately £2200 which will be split equally between the Church and the Village Hall. Cllr Firth requested that a Church report was included on the agenda each meeting going forward.	
27	LHI / HGV's	
	HGV's Nothing to report although lorries continue to come through the village.	
	Cllr Notman suggested that thought should be given to the LHI bid for next year.	
28	Correspondence	
	Cllr Notman has received a request from the Huntingdon Town Council Major to wear chains of office on an official visit. Cllr Notman has replied to this email.	
	The Meeting Closed at 20:48	
	The Next Meeting will be held on Tuesday 6 <sup>th</sup> September 2022 at 19:30.	
	2022 Meeting Dates	
	Tuesday 8 <sup>th</sup> March Tuesday 12 <sup>th</sup> April – Annual Parish Meeting Tuesday 10 <sup>th</sup> May – Annual General Meeting Tuesday 14 <sup>th</sup> June – to be followed by a Townlands Meeting Tuesday 12 <sup>th</sup> July Tuesday 6 <sup>th</sup> September Tuesday 11 <sup>th</sup> October Tuesday 8 <sup>th</sup> November Tuesday 13 <sup>th</sup> December	

L	